

Message

From: Cerisse Holliman [cholliman@autoalliance.org]
Sent: 8/22/2018 2:54:20 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
CC: Atkinson, Emily [Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov]
Subject: RE:

Good morning Mandy,

Thank you again for your payment, I will forward a final receipt for payment momentarily.

Best regards,

Cerisse Holliman

Federal Affairs

P: 202-326-5517 | C: 202-286-1602 | cholliman@autoalliance.org



ALLIANCE OF AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS

803 7th Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20001

Main Phone: 202-326-5500

Main Fax: 202-326-5567

<https://autoalliance.org/>

Curious to know how the Auto sector impacts your state or district -- [Click here](#). To get a better understanding of how America's automobile industry is one of the most powerful engines driving the U.S. economy, [click here](#).

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Cerisse Holliman <cholliman@autoalliance.org>
Cc: Atkinson, Emily <Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd:

Please see attached to satisfy outstanding invoice.

Thank you,
Mandy
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <DC-WJCN-5426F-M@epa.gov>
Date: August 22, 2018 at 5:30:48 AM EDT
To: <gunasekara.mandy@epa.gov>